From: Hill, Shannon

To: Linda S. Peters; Hillary Gitelman; Karl Heisler

Cc: Downtown West Project; Keyon, David

Subject: RE: Valley Water - Downtown West Mixed Use Plan Draft EIR (Google)
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 3:47:36 PM

Hi Linda,

| double-checked the letter, and the BMPs were referenced as an enclosure but were not attached. |
will follow up with Colleen.

Thanks for catching that!

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 2:47 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Karl
Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>

Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: Valley Water - Downtown West Mixed Use Plan Draft EIR (Google)

[External Email]

Hi Shannon
| hope you had happy and healthy holiday season!

Did you by chance receive the referenced attachment to this letter? They indicate that they had also
enclosed Valley Water Standard Project BMPs, but that didn’t come through to us.

Thanks!
Linda

Linda S. Peters
415.962.8426 direct
415.699.6551 mobile

Ispeters@esassoc.com | esassoc.com
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From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon . Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 8:10 AM

To: Elliott Schwimmer <ESchwimmer@esassoc.com>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>;
Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <|speters@esassoc.com>; Meryka Dirks
<MDirks@esassoc.com>

Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David

<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: Valley Water - Downtown West Mixed Use Plan Draft EIR (Google)

Please refer to the attached comments on the DEIR from Valley Water.

Thanks,

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Colleen Haggerty <CHaggerty@valleywater.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 5:04 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon . Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Downtown West Mixed Use Plan Draft EIR (Google)

[External Email]

Hi Shannon,
Attached are Valley Water’s comments on the DIEIR for the Downtown West Mixed Use Plan Draft

EIR (Google).

Colleen Haggerty, PE

Associate Civil Engineer

Community Projects Review Unit

Santa Clara Valley Water District

5750 Almaden Expressway, San Jose, CA 95118

(408) 630-2322 direct | (408)265-2600 main | chaggerty@valleywater.org | www.valleywater.org
* Mailing address for FedEx, UPS, Golden State, etc.

Winfield Warehouse-5905 Winfield Blvd. San Jose, CA 95123-2428

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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